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Mindy Orcutt

From: SNO-911 Alert <SNOPAC@getrave.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 5:53 PM
To: twalker@ci.monroe.wa.us
Subject: SNO-911 Alert: SWAT CALL OUT, Staging at Kirkland PD possible assist to Seattle PD riot. HNT Oneill 

contact Zatylny. MRAP respond Drone respond

SNO‐911 Alert: SWAT CALL OUT, Staging at Kirkland PD possible assist to Seattle PD riot. HNT Oneill contact Zatylny. 
MRAP respond Drone respond 
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Mindy Orcutt

From: SNO-911 Alert <SNOPAC@getrave.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 5:53 PM
To: tlarson@ci.monroe.wa.us
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

From: Max Michel <mmichel@ci.monroe.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:14 AM
To: Jeff Jolley
Subject: SWAT call outs.

First night Seattle:  Block, Larson, Michel 
 
Second night Bellevue:  Block, Larson, Michel, Walker 
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Mindy Orcutt

From: Jeff Jolley <jjolley@ci.monroe.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Geoffrey Thomas
Subject: FW: SWAT call outs.

Mayor, 
 
Here are the officers who participated listed below.  
 
 

 

 Jeff D. Jolley | Chief of Police 
818 West Main Street | Monroe, WA 98272  
360-863-4578 | jjolley@ci.monroe.wa.us 

Connect with us!   Website | Facebook | Twitter 

 
 

From: Max Michel  
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:14 AM 
To: Jeff Jolley <jjolley@ci.monroe.wa.us> 
Subject: SWAT call outs. 
 
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
To: mmichel@ci.monroe.wa.us
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
To: tblock@ci.monroe.wa.us
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
To: phenderson@ci.monroe.wa.us
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
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